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Albania

 1.

Tel.: 

Tirana  Albania

Director

Department of Nature and Forests

Ministry of Tourism and Environment

Blvd. Zhan D’Ark, Norbert Jokl 23

+355 692092872

E-Mail: Klodiana.Marika@turizmi.gov.al

Web: http://www.mjedisi.gov.al/

Mrs. Klodiana Marika

Algeria

 2.

Tel.: 

Alger  Algeria

Secrétaire des affaires étrangères

Direction Générale des Relations Multilatérales

Ministère des Affaires Etrangères

Plateau des Annassers, Kouba

+213 21 45 45 ext 3924

E-Mail: nfp.mfa.algeria.uncbd@mae.dz    zinolighter88@gmail.com    

kimouche2012@gmail.com    h.kimouche@mae.dz

M. Abderahmane Zino Izourar

Angola

 3.

Tel.: 

Luanda  Angola

Head of Department

National Biodiversity Directorate

Ministry of Environment

Zango 0, Projecto Glakeny

+244 923 586 403

E-Mail: taticage@hotmail.com

Ms. Nádia Tatiana Bernardo

Antigua and Barbuda

 4.

Tel.: 

St. John's Parish  Antigua and Barbuda

Department of Agriculture

Ministry of Agriculture, Lands, Fisheries and Barbuda Affairs

P.O. Box 1282

+1 268 764 1255,+1 268 562 2776,+1 268 462 1213

Fax: +1 268 562 1923

E-Mail: janil.gore-francis@ab.gov.ag    janilg@yahoo.com

Ms. Janil Gore-Francis

Armenia

 5.

Tel.: 

Yerevan 0010 Armenia

Head of Specially Protected Areas

Nature and Biodiversity Policy Department

Ministry of Environment

3 Government Building, Republic Square

+374 11 818 514

E-Mail: voskehat.grigoryan@env.am    minenv@env.am    

interdpt@env.am    cbdarmeniafocalpoint@env.am

Ms. Voskehat Grigoryan

Australia

 6.

Tel.: 

Canberra ACT 2601 Australia

Assistant Director

Office of the Gene Technology Regulator

Department of Health

GPO Box 9848

+61 2 6289 1374

E-Mail: gillian.colebatch@health.gov.au

Dr. Gillian Colebatch
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Austria

 7.

Tel.: 

1090 Vienna  Austria

Department of Landuse and Biosafety

Environment Agency Austria

Spittelauer Lände 5

+43 1 313 04, 3516

Fax: +43 1 313 04, 3700

E-Mail: anita.greiter@umweltbundesamt.at

Ms. Anita Greiter

Azerbaijan

 8.

Tel.: 

AZ1073 Baku  Azerbaijan

Deputy Director

Service of the Protection of Biodiversity

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources

H.Aliyev ave. 50

+994 12 566 26 10, +994 12 538 53 81

E-Mail: a.samedova@eco.gov.az    samadovaarzu@gmail.com    

int.cooperation@eco.gov.az    emin.garabaghli@eco.gov.az

Ms. Arzu Samadova

Bahamas (The)

 9.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box N-4849 Nassau  Bahamas (The)

Director

Department of Environmental Planning and Protection

Ministry of the Environment and Natural Resources

Charlotte House, Ground Floor

Charlotte & Shirley Streets

+1 242 322 6005, 6

E-Mail: rhiannaneely@bahamas.gov.bs

Ms. Rhianna M. Neely-Murphy

Bahrain

 10.

Tel.: 

Bahrain

Senior Environmental Specialist

Supreme Council for Environment

P.O. Box 18233

+973 17386582

Fax: +973 17386556

E-Mail: nalwasmi@sce.gov.bh

Ms. Nouf Ali Al-Wasmi

Bangladesh

 11.

Tel.: 

Dhaka  Bangladesh

Secretary

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

Bangladesh Secretariat

Building No. 6, Level 13, Room No.1309

+88 0255100433

E-Mail: secretary@moef.gov.bd

Mr. Mohammed Rayhan Kaosar

Barbados

 12.

Tel.: 

Bridgetown  Barbados

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Environment and National Beautification, Green and Blue 

Economy

Warrens Towers II

Warrens, St. Michael

+1 246 535 4354

E-Mail: david.leacock@barbados.gov.bb    

kim.downesagard@barbados.gov.bb

Mr. David Leacock

Belarus

 13.

Tel.: 

BY-220072 Minsk  Belarus

Head

National Coordination Biosafety Centre

Institute of Genetics and Cytology at the National Academy of Sciences of 

Belarus

Akademicheskaya str. 27

+375 17 379 0297

E-Mail: g.mozgova@yandex.ru    g.mozgova@gmail.com

Dr. Galina Mozgova

Belgium

 14.

Tel.: 

1050 Brussels  Belgium

Sciensano

Service Biosafety and Biotechnology (SBB)

Juliette Wytsmanstraat 14

+32 2 642 51 23

E-Mail: fanny.coppens@sciensano.be

Ms. Fanny Coppens

Belize

 15.

Tel.: 

Belize City  Belize

Technical Director

Plant Health

Belize Agricultural Health Authority

Central Farm

Cayo District

+501 824 4899

Fax: +501 824 3773

E-Mail: francisco.gutierrez@baha.org.bz

Mr. Francisco Gutierrez
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Benin

 16.

Tel.: 

Cotonou  Benin

Ministère du Cadre de Vie et des Transports en charge du Développement 

Durable

BP 393

+229 0195062997

E-Mail: famakpe@hotmail.com    famakpe@gouv bj    

aoroumatilo@gouv.bj    foretsbenin@gouv.bj

M. Félicien Amakpe

Bhutan

 17.

Tel.: 

Thimphu 1035 Bhutan

Deputy Chief Regulatory and Quarantine Officer

Bhutan Food and Drug Authority (BFDA)

Ministry of Health

+975 2 327031

E-Mail: jambaydorji@bfda.gov.bt    cpbfocalbhutan@gmail.com

Web: http://www.bafra.gov.bt

Mr. Jambay Dorji

Bolivia (Plurinational State of)

 18.

Tel.: 

La Paz  Bolivia (Plurinational State of)

Director General de Biodiversidad y Areas Protegidas

Ministerio de Planificación del Desarrollo y Medio Ambiente

Calle 6 Esquina Costanerita No. 100, Zona Obrajes

+591 2 2141929 ext 1229

E-Mail: alejandro.araujo@planificacion.gob.bo    

dgbap.bolivia@gmail.com

Sr. Alejandro Araujo Murakami

Bosnia and Herzegovina

 19.

Tel.: 

Sarajevo 71000 Bosnia and Herzegovina

Vice President

Center for Marine and Freshwater Biology Sharklab ADRIA

Paromlinska 16

+38761343333

E-Mail: adla.k@hotmail.com

Ms. Adla Kahrić

Botswana

 20.

Tel.: 

Gaborone  Botswana

Agricultural Officer 1

Department of Crop Production

Ministry of Lands and Agriculture

Private Bag 003

+267 368 9304

E-Mail: cmazereku@gov.bw    charmazereku@gmail.com

Dr. Charles Mazereku

Brazil

 21.

Tel.: 

70170-900 Brasilia DF  Brazil

Biodiversity Division, Secretariat for Climate, Energy and Environment

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Palácio Itamaraty, Anexo Maria José de Castro Rebello Mendes

Anexo II, 1º Subsolo, sala 104

+55 61 2030 6479

Fax: +55 61 2030 8450

E-Mail: dbio@itamaraty.gov.br    diogo.goncalves@itamaraty.gov.br

Mr. Diogo Machado Gonçalves

Brunei Darussalam

 22.

Tel.: 

Bandar Seri Begawan  Brunei Darussalam

Department of Environment, Parks & Recreation

Ministry of Development

BB 3510

+673 2 383 222

Fax: +673 2 383 644

E-Mail: modenv@brunet.bn    info_env@env.gov.bn

Bulgaria

 23.

Tel.: 

Sofia 1000 Bulgaria

Junior Expert

Biodiversity Department, National Nature Conservation Service Directorate

Ministry of Environment and Water

22, Mariya Luiza Blvd.

+359 2 940 6123

E-Mail: katrin.valkova@moew.government.bg

Ms. Katrin Valkova

Burkina Faso

 24.

Tel.: 

Ouagadougou  Burkina Faso

Agence Nationale de Biosécurité (ANB)

01 BP 5933

+226 70 37 78 30, +226 78 10 86 87

E-Mail: rinthuma@gmail.com

M. Mathurin Wend-rabo Rouamba

Burundi

 25.

Tel.: 

Gitega  Burundi

Cadre à la Direction des Forêts

Office Burundais pour la Protection de l'Environnement (OBPE)

B.P. 56

+257 69 915 736

E-Mail: nzigamasabomelchiade2@gmail.com

M. Mélchiade Nzigamasabo
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Cabo Verde

 26.

Tel.: 

Praia  Cabo Verde

Graduate Research Assistant

Department of Environmental Sciences

National Institute for Agricultural Research and Development (INIDA)

Sao Jorge dos Orgaos

+238 9811594

E-Mail: Aline.Rendall@inida.gov.cv

Ms. Aline Helena Rodrigues Rendall Monteiro

Cambodia

 27.

Tel.: 

Phnom Penh  Cambodia

Deputy Director General

General Directorate of Policy and Strategy

Ministry of Environment

Morodok Decho Building

No. 503, Chamkarmorn

+855 78 800816

E-Mail: meng.monyrak@moe.gov.kh    mmonyrak@gmail.com

Mr. Monyrak Meng

Cameroon

 28.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 320 Yaoundé  Cameroon

Chef Cellule Informatique

Ministry of Environment, Protection of Nature and Sustainable Development

Ministerial Building Nr. 2

20th May Boulevard

+237 699 081 406

Fax: +237 222 236 051

E-Mail: yaothierry66@gmail.com

Mr. Thierry Yimga Yao

Canada

 29.

Gatineau QC K1A 0H3 Canada

Director

International Biodiversity Policy, Canadian Wildlife Service

Environment and Climate Change Canada

351 Boul. Saint-Joseph

E-Mail: carolina.caceres@ec.gc.ca

Ms. Carolina Caceres

Central African Republic

 30.

Tel.: 

Bangui  Central African Republic

Chef de Service en Passation des Marchés

Coordination Nationale Biodiversité

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

BP 686

+236 75 20 49 77, 72 50 49 77, 70 20 49 77, 77 20 49 77

E-Mail: siokebjosomo@gmail.com    siokbag@yahoo.fr

M. Joël Sioke Bagoume

Chad

 31.

Tel.: 

N'Djaména  Chad

Ingénieur de Conception en Environnement

Direction de la Conservation de la Faune et des Aires Protégées

Ministère de l'Environnement, de la Pêche et du Developpement Durable

BP: 447

+235 62 19 69 06

E-Mail: yamtitheo@gmail.com

M. Theophile Yamtibaye

Chile

 32.

Tel.: 

Santiago  Chile

Profesional

División de Recursos Naturales y Biodiversidad

Ministerio del Medio Ambiente

San Martin 73

+56 22 5735755

E-Mail: dirizarri@mma.gob.cl

Sr. Diego Irizarri Otarola

China

 33.

Tel.: 

Beijing 100006 China

Director, Division of Biodiversity Conservation

Department of Nature and Ecology Conservation

Ministry of Ecology and Environment

12 East Changanjie

+86 10 6564 5432

Fax: +86 10 6564 5436

E-Mail: jing.xin@mee.gov.cn

Ms. Xin Jing

Colombia

 34.

Tel.: 

Bogotá  Colombia

Director Técnico de Semillas

Instituto Colombiano Agropecuario

Carrera 68 A N. 24B-10 Edificio Plaza Claro Torre 3

+57 1 7563030 Ext 3161 3166

E-Mail: alberto.rosero@ica.gov.co    diego.galvis@ica.gov.co    

obtentores.semillas@ica.gov.co    

Eduardo.Mcausland@cancilleria.gov.co

Sr. Alfonso Alberto Rosero

Comoros

 35.

Tel.: 

Moroni  Comoros

Direction Générale de l’Environnement et des Forêts (DGEF)

Ministère de l'Environnement chargé du Tourisme

Nioumadzaha Bambao

+269 421 84 09

E-Mail: zaidmouzal@gmail.com

M. Maoulida Zaid Mouzal
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Congo

 36.

Tel.: 

Brazzaville  Congo

Direction Générale du Développement Durable

Ministère de l'Environnement, du Développement Durable et du Bassin du 

Congo

Immeuble Man'Grite, 4ème étage

+242 067054253

E-Mail: bakalaloriatte@gmail.com

Mme Loriatte Chrisvie Madami Bakala

Cook Islands

 37.

Tel.: 

Rarotonga  Cook Islands

Director (Operational Focal Point)

National Environment Service

+682 21 256

E-Mail: halatoa.fua@cookislands.gov.ck

Mr. Halatoa Fua

Costa Rica

 38.

San José  Costa Rica

Servicio Fitosanitario del Estado (SFE)

Sabana Sur

Apdo. Postal 1521-1200

E-Mail: margueta@sfe.go.cr

Web: http://www.sfe.go.cr/SitePages/Inicio.aspx

Sr. Marvin Argueta García

Côte d'Ivoire

 39.

Tel.: 

Abidjan 20 Côte d'Ivoire

Directrice Générale

Direction Générale de l'Environnement

Ministère de l’Environnement, du Développement Durable et de la 

Transition Écologique

20 BP 650

+225 07 07 80 36 81

E-Mail: ntainjeanne@yahoo.fr    janentain@gmail.com

Mme Yémou Jeanne N'Tain

Croatia

 40.

Tel.: 

HR-10000 Zagreb  Croatia

Senior Expert Adviser

Service for Biodiversity, Nature Protection Directorate

Ministry of Environmental Protection and Green Transition

Radnicka cesta 80/3

+385 1 4866 146

Fax: +385 1 4866 100

E-Mail: dubravka.stepic@mzozt.hr    ivana.jelenic@mzozt.hr

Ms. Dubravka Stepic

Cuba

 41.

Tel.: 

Havana 11300 Cuba

Director, Dirección de Control Ambiental

Oficina de Regulación y Seguridad Ambiental (ORSA)

Ministerio de Ciencia, Tecnología y Medio Ambiente

Calle 28 A#502 e/5ta y 7ma Ave. Miramar

Playa

+53 7 202 3281, +	53 7 202 3255

E-Mail: tonycasanova1980@gmail.com

Sr. Antonio Casanova Guilarte

Cyprus

 42.

Tel.: 

Nicosia  Cyprus

Senior Environment Officer

Department of Environment

Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development and Environment

20 - 22 October 28th Avenue

2414 Engomi

+357 22408929

Fax: +357 22774945

E-Mail: estylianopoulou@environment.moa.gov.cy    

mhadjistylli@environment.moa.gov.cy

Web: www.moa.gov.cy/environment

Mrs. Elena Stylianopoulou

Czechia

 43.

Tel.: 

Prague 10  Czechia

Department of Environmental Risks and Ecological Damage

Ministry of the Environment

Vršovická 65

10010

+420 267 122 470

E-Mail: hana.jirakova@mzp.cz

Ms. Hana Jiráková

Democratic People's Republic of Korea

 44.

Tel.: 

Pyongyang  Democratic People's Republic of Korea

Coordinator for CBD and CPB

National Coordinating Committee for Environment (NCCE)

P.O. Box 44

+850 2 18111 ext 382 7222

Fax: +850 2 381 4660

E-Mail: hcri@unicef.org

Ms. Sol Song Jang
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Democratic Republic of the Congo

 45.

Tel.: 

B.P. 16 137 Kinshasa I  Democratic Republic of the Congo

Direction du Développement Durable

Ministère de l'Environnement et Développement Durable

2895, Boulevard du Palais de la Nation

+243 899 459 376

Fax: +243 88 43 675

E-Mail: gmbokan@gmail.com

M. Guy Mboma Akani

Denmark

 46.

Tel.: 

1780 Copenhagen  Denmark

Academic Employee

The Danish Agricultural Agency

Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Fisheries

Nyropsgade 30

+45 29323523

E-Mail: safeby@lbst.dk

Web: https://lbst.dk/

Ms. Sabine Bye

Djibouti

 47.

Tel.: 

Djibouti  Djibouti

Sous-Directeur de l'Ecologie et de la Protection de la Nature

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Developpement Durable

B.P. 11

+253 21 35 10 20, 21 35 10 97

Fax: +253 21 35 48 37

E-Mail: med.environnement_dj@yahoo.fr    medmerou2004@yahoo.fr

M. Mohamed Elmi Obsieh

Dominica

 48.

Tel.: 

Roseau  Dominica

Senior Technical Advisor

Ministry of Environment, Rural Modernisation, Kalinago Upliftment and 

Constituency Empowerment

1st Floor, Financial Centre

Kennedy Avenue

+1 767 266 5358

E-Mail: edgarshunter@gmail.com

Mr. Edgar Hunter

Dominican Republic

 49.

Tel.: 

Santo Domingo 11107 Dominican Republic

Directora

Dirección de Biodiversidad

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

Ave. Cayetano Germosén esq. Avenida Gregorio Luperón, Ensanche el 

Pedregal

+1 809 567 4300

E-Mail: marina.hernandez@ambiente.gob.do

Sra. Marina Hernández

Ecuador

 50.

Tel.: 

Quito  Ecuador

Dirección de Biodiversidad

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Energía

Calle Madrid 1159 y Andalucía

+593 2 398 7600 ext 1423

E-Mail: wellington.vela@ambienteyenergia.gob.ec    

biodiversidad@ambiente.gob.ec

Sr. Alexis Vela Arias

Egypt

 51.

Tel.: 

Cairo  Egypt

Professor

Egyptian Atomic Energy Authority (EAEA)

+201111561456

E-Mail: elkawyo@gmail.com

Mr. Ossama AbdelKawy

El Salvador

 52.

Tel.: 

San Salvador  El Salvador

Jefe de Área de Proyectos y Monitoreo de Biodiversidad

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

Kilómetro 5 1⁄2 Carretera a Santa Tecla,

Calle y Colonia Las Mercedes, edificios MARN

+503 7871 6655, +503 2132 6244

E-Mail: jose.barraza@ambiente.gob.sv    cescobar@ambiente.gob.sv    

crodriguez@ambiente.gob.sv

Sr. José Enrique Barraza Sandoval

Equatorial Guinea

 53.

Tel.: 

Malabo  Equatorial Guinea

Secretario de Estado de Medio Ambiente

Ministerio de Bosques y Medio Ambiente

c/o Presidente Nasser

Bioko Norte

+240 09 13 05

Fax: +240 09 29 05

E-Mail: engongaosono@yahoo.fr

Don Santiago Francisco Engonga
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Eritrea

 54.

Asmara  Eritrea

Head and Coordinator

Biodiversity and Biosafety Unit, Department of Environment

Ministry of Land, Water and Environment

P.O. Box 5713

E-Mail: efremko.okbaghiorghis@gmail.com

Mr. Efrem Kiflemariam Okbaghiorghis

Estonia

 55.

Tel.: 

Tallinn 10122 Estonia

Senior Officer

Biodiversity Conservation Department

Ministry of Climate

Suur-Ameerika 1

+372 535 37334

E-Mail: teele.jairus-pahno@kliimaministeerium.ee

Ms. Teele Jairus-Pähno

Eswatini

 56.

Tel.: 

Mbabane H100 Eswatini

The Acting Biosafety Registrar

Eswatini Environment Authority

P.O. Box 2652

+268 2404 6960, 7893

E-Mail: cfmhlanga@eea.org.sz

Ms. Calsile Mhlanga

Ethiopia

 57.

Tel.: 

Addis Ababa  Ethiopia

Lead Executive Officer

Chief Executive Office, Ecosystem Utilization and Biosafety Regulatory

Environmental Protection Authority (EPA)

+251 11704074

E-Mail: tarrechem@gmail.com    nemelelise@gmail.com

Mr. Taressa Chemeda Amensisa

European Union

 58.

Tel.: 

B-1049 Brussels  Belgium

Policy Officer

Directorate-General for Health and Food Safety

European Commission

SANTE.DDG2.E.3

Office F101 02/060

+32 2 29 57616

E-Mail: Thomas.Weber@ec.europa.eu

Mr. Thomas Weber

Fiji

 59.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 2109 Suva  Fiji

Director

Department of Environment

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change

Levels 2, Bali Tower, 318 Toorak Road

Government Buildings

+679 9905176

E-Mail: senimili.baleicakau@environment.gov.fj

Ms. Senimili Nakora Baleicakau

Finland

 60.

Tel.: 

Helsinki FI-00023 Government Finland

Secretary General of the Board for Gene Technology

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health

Meritullinkatu 8

P.O. Box 33

+358 50 592 1183

E-Mail: Kirsi.Tormakangas@gov.fi

Dr. Kirsi Törmäkangas

France

 61.

Tel.: 

92055 La Défense Cedex France

Cheffe du Pôle biotechnologies  - relations internationales

SSEEC/SDSE/BBA, Direction Générale de la Prévention des Risques

Ministère de la Transition écologique, de la Biodiversité, de la Forêt, de la 

Mer et de la Pêche

Tour Séquoia 1 place Carpeaux

+33 1 40 81 87 22

E-Mail: ariane.chamoin@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Mme Ariane Chamoin

Gabon

 62.

Tel.: 

Gabon

Chef

Service de l'Environnement Rural et Urbain (DGEPN-MHUEDD)

B.P. 3903

+241 07 56 00 58

E-Mail: michellemilendji@yahoo.fr    scoutgabon@yahoo.fr    

mikissa_jeanbruno@yahoo.fr    jbmikissa@gmail.com

Mme. Chimène Michelle Milendji Koumba, épouse Ntougou

Gambia

 63.

Tel.: 

Banjul  Gambia

Senior Wildlife Conservation Officer

Department of Parks & Wildlife Management

c/o Ministry of Environment, Climate Change and Natural Resources

GIEPA House, Kairaba Avenue

+220 230 8020

E-Mail: abdoulies@gmail.com

Mr. Abdoulie Sawo
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Georgia

 64.

Tel.: 

0159 Tbilisi  Georgia

Senior Specialist (Second Category) of Biodiversity and Species Recovery 

Division

Department of Biodiversity Policy

Ministry of Environmental Protection and Agriculture (MEPA)

34 Marshal Gelovani Ave.

+995 550 05 24 00

E-Mail: Mariam.Bikashvili@mepa.gov.ge

Ms. Mariam Bikashvili

Germany

 65.

Tel.: 

D-13347 Berlin  Germany

Department 2, Division 222 (New Technologies)

Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Regional Identity (BMLEH)

Gerichtstrasse 49

+49 30 18529 3885

Fax: +49 30 18529 4262

E-Mail: franz.mussotter@bmleh.bund.de    222@bmleh.bund.de

Mr. Franz Mussotter

Ghana

 66.

Tel.: 

Accra  Ghana

Chief Executive Officer

National Biosafety Authority (NBA)

P.O. Box W.Y. 2287 Kwabenya

+233 20 818 4188

E-Mail: kwame.asamoah-okyere@nba.gov.gh

Mr. Kwame Dei Asamoah-Okyere

Greece

 67.

Tel.: 

Athens 112 51 Greece

General Directorate of Environmental Policy

Directorate of Natural Environment Management and Biodiversity, 

Department of Biodiversity

Ministry of Environment and Energy

147 Patission Street

+30 2108642854

E-Mail: e.badieritakis@prv.ypeka.gr

Mr. Evangelos Badieritakis

Grenada

 68.

St. George's  Grenada

Pest Management Unit

Ministry of Climate Resilience, the Environment and Renewable Energy

Ministerial Complex

Botanical Gardens

Fax: +473 440 4191

E-Mail: monami46@hotmail.com

Mr. Bertrand Munro

Guatemala

 69.

Tel.: 

01001 Guatemala  Guatemala

Asesor

Dirección de Valoración y Conservación de la Diversidad Biológica

Consejo Nacional de Áreas Protegidas (CONAP)

5a. Avenida 6-06 zona 1, Edificio IPM, Sexto Nivel

+502 1547 ext 607

E-Mail: gandhi.ponce@conap.gob.gt    snib.guatemala@gmail.com

Web: https://conap.gob.gt/     https://snib.conap.gob.gt/

Sr. Gandhi Emanuel Ponce Juárez

Guinea

 70.

Tel.: 

BP 761 Conakry  Guinea

Conservateur en Chef des Îles de Loos

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

Lansébounyi - Coléah Commune de Matam

+224 625 62 46 95

E-Mail: douakosekou@yahoo.fr    kdiatou42@gmail.com

M. Sékou Kourouma

Guinea-Bissau

 71.

Tel.: 

Bissau  Guinea-Bissau

Member of National Programme on Biosafety

Ministry of Environment, Biodiversity and Climate Action

Palacio do Governo

Avenida Joao Bernardo Vieira

+245 956540825, 969177253

E-Mail: carlitostchami@yahoo.com    cassamavilus@gmail.com

Mr. Carlitos Tchami

Guyana

 72.

Tel.: 

Georgetown  Guyana

Executive Director

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

Ganges Street, Sophia

+592 225 2062

E-Mail: epa@epaguyana.org    kparsram@epaguyana.org

Mr. Kemraj Parsram

Haiti

 73.

Tel.: 

Port-au-Prince  Haiti

Directeur, Biodiversité

Ministère de l'Environnement

Parc Industriel Métropolitain (SONAPI)

Blvd Toussaint Louverture

+509 4896 1597, 3854 3307

E-Mail: micheletagr@yahoo.fr

M. Michelet Louis
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Holy See

 74.

Tel.: 

Nairobi  Kenya

Apostolic Nuncio

Apostolic Nunciature of the Holy See (Vatican City) in Nairobi, Kenya

Manyani Road West, Waiyaki Way

P.O. Box 14326

+254 20 214 8971, 258 9703

Fax: +254 20 263 1120

E-Mail: Nunciokenya@nunciokenya.org    

Holyseeunep@nunciokenya.org    holyseeatunep@gmail.com

Web: http://www.embassypages.com/missions/embassy20056/

H.E. Archbishop Hubertus Matheus Maria van Megen

Honduras

 75.

Tel.: 

Tegucigalpa Francisco Morazan Honduras

Oficial de registro de semillas

Certificacion de semillas

Servicio Nacional de Sanidad e Inocuidad Agroalimentaria (SENASA)

Ave la FAO Colonia Loma Linda Sur

+504 2235 8425

E-Mail: oscaresca2000@yahoo.com.mx

Web: http://www.serna.gob.hn/

Mr. Oscar Sigfredo Escalante Ayala

Hungary

 76.

Tel.: 

1052 Budapest  Hungary

Gene Conservation Unit

Department of Biodiversity and Gene Conservation

Ministry of Agriculture

Apáczai Cs. J. u. 9.

+36 1 896 7638

E-Mail: rita.andorko@am.gov.hu

Web: http://www.gmo.kormany.hu

Dr. Rita Andorkó

India

 77.

Tel.: 

New Delhi 110 003 India

Scientist G

CS-III (Biosafety) Division

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

6th Floor, Jal Wing, Indira Paryavaran Bhawan

Jor Bagh Road

+91 9873369024

E-Mail: tk.kathula@gov.in

Web: http://moef.gov.in/

Mr. Tarun Kumar Kathula

Indonesia

 78.

Jakarta 10270 Indonesia

Director

Biodiversity Conservation

Ministry of Environment

Manggala Wanabakti Building Block I lt. 2

Jl. General Gatot Subroto

E-Mail: inge_retnowati@yahoo.com    direktoratkkhppkl@gmail.com

Ms. Inge Retnowati

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

 79.

Tel.: 

14965161 Tehran  Iran (Islamic Republic of)

Expert

Biosafety Clearing-House (BCH)

National Institute of Genetic Engineering and Biotecnology / Ministry of 

Science

Tehran-Karaj Highway, Shahrake Pazhuhesh

+98 9129478324

Fax: +98 21 44787356

E-Mail: paryad.agri@gmail.com

Ms. Saeideh Paryad

Iraq

 80.

Baghdad  Iraq

Deputy Minister for Environmental Affairs

Ministry of Environment

P.O. Box 10062

E-Mail: moen.iraq@moen.gov.iq

Mr. Jasim Abdulazeez Humadi

Ireland

 81.

Tel.: 

Wexford  Ireland

Biotechnology Inspector

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

Johnstown Castle Estate

+353 53 91 60612

E-Mail: E.O'Leary@epa.ie    e.oleary@epa.ie

Ms. Emma O’Leary

Israel

 82.

Tel.: 

50250 Bet Dagan  Israel

Plant Protection and Inspection Services (International Relations)

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development

P.O. Box 78

+972 3 968 1500

Fax: +972 3 968 1570

E-Mail: andiyael@moag.gov.il

Ms. Yael Armitage
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Italy

 83.

Tel.: 

00147 Rome  Italy

Advisor

Directorate General for Natural Heritage and Sea

Ministry of Environment and Energy Security

Via Cristoforo Colombo, 44

+39 06 5722 3416

E-Mail: baccani.marco@mase.gov.it    

salamino.andreavalentina@mase.gov.it

Mr. Baccani Marco

Jamaica

 84.

Tel.: 

Kingston  Jamaica

Senior Research Officer - Clearing House Mechanism

Natural History Museum of Jamaica

Institute of Jamaica

10-16 East Street

+876 922 0620 6

Fax: +876 922 1147

E-Mail: chm@nhmj-ioj.org.jm

Dr. Suzanne Davis

Japan

 85.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8975 Japan

Director

Office for Alien Species Management, Wildlife / Division, Nature 

Conservation Bureau

Ministry of the Environment

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 3581 3351 ext 6680

Fax: +81 3 3581 7090

E-Mail: bch@env.go.jp

Mr. Hideaki Matsumoto

Jordan

 86.

Tel.: 

Amman 11941 Jordan

Director

Nature Protection Directorate

Ministry of Environment

P.O. Box 1408

+962 65560113

E-Mail: bqtishat@yahoo.com

Mr. Belal Qtishat

Kazakhstan

 87.

Tel.: 

010000 Astana  Kazakhstan

Director General

National Center for Biotechnology under the Committee of Science of the 

Ministry of Education and Science

Valikhanov Street, 13/1

+7 7172 214020

Fax: +7 7172 214633

E-Mail: jatayev@biocenter.kz

Dr. Yerlan Mirkhaydarovich Ramankulov

Kenya

 88.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 28251-00100 Nairobi  Kenya

Ag. Director

Biosafety Assessment, Awareness and Collaborations

National Biosafety Authority

NACOSTI Plaza

Loresho, Off Waiyaki Way

+254 722 665 224

E-Mail: jmuchiri@biosafetykenya.go.ke

Mr. Josphat N. Muchiri

Kiribati

 89.

Tel.: 

Tarawa  Kiribati

Director

Environment and Conservation Division (ECD)

Ministry of Environment, Lands and Agricultural Development (MELAD)

P.O. Box 234

Bikenibeu

+686 75028425, 75228211

Fax: +686 75028425, 75028212

E-Mail: decd@melad.gov.ki    ds@melad.gov.ki    

m.bita@melad.gov.ki    k.henry@melad.gov.ki

Mrs. Nenenteiti Teariki-Ruatu

Kuwait

 90.

Tel.: 

Safat 13104 Kuwait

Head of Natural Reserves Section

Biodiversity Conservation Department

Environment Public Authority (KEPA)

P.O. Box 24395

+965 22208310 ext 6023, +965 99689832

Fax: +965 25415703

E-Mail: h.altamimi@epa.gov.kw

Web: https://epa.gov.kw/

Mr. Hani Abbas Altamimi
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Kyrgyzstan

 91.

Tel.: 

720040 Bishkek  Kyrgyzstan

Head

Bioresources Department

Ministry of Natural Resources, Ecology and Technical Supervision

Erkindik Boulevard 2

+996550040080

E-Mail: bio@mnr.gov.kg    international@mnr.gov.kg    info@mnr.gov.kg

Mr. Kumar Mambetaliev

Lao People's Democratic Republic

 92.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 067 Vientiane  Lao People's Democratic Republic

Director of Science Research and Development Divison

Department of Science

Ministry of Education and Sports

Lane Xang Avenue

+856 20 2317 4777

E-Mail: viengpasith@yahoo.com

Ms. Viengpasith Vanisaveth

Latvia

 93.

Tel.: 

LV-1981 Rīga  Latvia

Consultant - Division on Food Safety, Innovative Products and Genetic 

Engineering

Department of Animal Health, Breeding, Protection and Food Safety

Ministry of Agriculture (MoA)

Republikas laukums 2

+371 26302615

E-Mail: Juris.Zinars@zm.gov.lv

Web: https://www.zm.gov.lv/lv

Mr. Juris Zinars

Lebanon

 94.

Tel.: 

Beirut  Lebanon

Head

Department of Conservation of Natural Wealth

Ministry of Environment

Lazarieh Building

P.O.Box 11-2727

+961 1 976 555 ext 417

Fax: +961 1 976 530

E-Mail: l.samaha@moe.gov.lb    lara_samaha@hotmail.com

Web: www.moe.gov.lb

Ms. Lara Samaha

Lesotho

 95.

Tel.: 

Maseru 100  Lesotho

Senior Environment Officer

Department of Environment, Environmental Data Management Division

Ministry of Tourism, Environment and Culture

6th Floor Post Office Building

P.O. Box 10993

+266 22311767

Fax: +266 22311139

E-Mail: leballotj@yahoo.co.uk

Mr. Thabiso Leballo

Liberia

 96.

Tel.: 

Barnesville 1000 Monrovia 10 Liberia

Biosafety Unit

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

Area F, Barnesville

+231 770 106 727

E-Mail: skpchea719@gmail.com    schea@epa.gov.lr

Mr. Sampson K. P. Chea

Libya

 97.

Tel.: 

Tripoli  Libya

Ministry of Environment

P.O. Box 83618

Janzor Road Alghiran

+218914559615

E-Mail: mok405@yahoo.com

Mr. Almokhtar Mousa A.Saied

Lithuania

 98.

Tel.: 

LT-01105 Vilnius  Lithuania

Advisor

Nature Protection Policy Group

Ministry of Environment of the Republic of Lithuania

A. Jakšto Street No 4

+370 695 11298

E-Mail: odeta.pivoriene@am.lt    info@am.lt

Web: https://am.lrv.lt/

Dr. Odeta Pivorienė

Luxembourg

 99.

Tel.: 

Luxembourg L-2120 Luxembourg

Ingénieur

Direction de la Santé, Division de la Santé au Travail et de l'Environnement

Ministère de la Santé

Villa Louvigny Allée Marconi

+352 247 75519

E-Mail: carole.eicher@ms.etat.lu

Mme Carole Eicher
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Madagascar

 100.

Tel.: 

Antananarivo 101 Madagascar

Directeur Général

Office National pour l’Environnement

B.P. 822, Antaninarenina

+261 32 68 783 31

E-Mail: dg.one@pnae.mg    nofy@pnae.mg

Mme. Rindra Randriamahefarilala

Malawi

 101.

Tel.: 

Lilongwe 3 Malawi

Principal Environmental Officer (Biosafety)

Environmental Affairs Department

Lingadzi House

Private Bag 394

+265 888890908, 997740005

E-Mail: lilianchimphepo@yahoo.co.uk    chimphe@gmail.com

Dr. Lilian Chimphepo

Malaysia

 102.

Tel.: 

62000 Putrajaya  Malaysia

Chief Assistant Director

Department of Biosafety

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Sustainability

Level 4, Block F11, Complex F

Lebuh Perdana Timur, Precinct 1

+603 8091 7322

E-Mail: anita@biosafety.gov.my

Web: http://www.biosafety.gov.my

Dr. Anita Anthonysamy

Maldives

 103.

Tel.: 

Male'  Maldives

Senior Environmental Conservation Officer

Ministry of Climate Change, Environment and Energy

Dharubaaruge, Faashanaa Maalam, Ameenee Magu, Henveyru

+960 3018369

E-Mail: hawwa.nabaaha@environment.gov.mv

Ms. Hawwa Nabahaa Nashid

Mali

 104.

Tel.: 

2357 Bamako  Mali

Chef de Section

Département Conventions, Accords et Traités

Agence de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable (AEDD)

Quartier Du Fleuve, Rue 311, Porte 328

+223 69 76 47 43, +223 20 23 10 74

E-Mail: abdelkaderbamadio@yahoo.fr    

aedd.environnement@gmail.com

M. Abdel Kader Bamadio

Malta

 105.

Tel.: 

Marsa MRS 1441 Malta

Unit Manager Thematic

Biodiversity and Water Unit

Environment and Resources Authority

Hexagon House, Spencer Hill

+356 2292 3659

E-Mail: bch.malta@era.org.mt    marie-therese.gambin@era.org.mt    

chm.malta@era.org.mt

Ms. Marie Therese Gambin

Marshall Islands

 106.

Tel.: 

Majuro 96960 Marshall Islands

Secretary

Ministry of Natural Resources and Commerce

P.O. Box 1727

+692 625 3206, 4020

E-Mail: Ywao.elanzo@rmigov.mh

Mr. Ywao Jr. Elanzo

Mauritania

 107.

Tel.: 

Nouakchott  Mauritania

Directeur de la Réglementation et des Accords Multilatéraux (DiRAM)

Ministère de l’Environnement

BP: 170

+222 49 38 23 27

E-Mail: dembaacamara@gmail.com    

demba.camara@environnement.gov.mr

M. Demba Camara

Mauritius

 108.

Tel.: 

Port-Louis  Mauritius

Ministry of Agro-Industry, Food Security, Blue Economy and Fisheries

9th floor, Renganaden seeneevassen Building

+230 57010785

Fax: +230 208 6990

E-Mail: bponnusawmy@govmu.org

Mr. Balakrishna Ponnusawmy

Mexico

 109.

Tel.: 

C.P. 03940 Ciudad de México  Mexico

Subdirectora de Investigación Científica y Tecnológica

Dirección de Información y Fomento a la Investigación

Secretaría Ejecutiva de la Comisión Intersecretarial de Bioseguridad de los 

Organismos Genéticamente Modificados (CIBIOGEM)

Av. Insurgentes Sur 1582

Col. Crédito Constructor, Benito Juárez

+52 55 5322 7700 ext 4104

E-Mail: selene.sanchez@secihti.mx

Mtra. Selene Mariana Sánchez Mendoza
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Micronesia (Federated States of)

 110.

Tel.: 

Palikir  Micronesia (Federated States of)

Secretary

Department of Resources and Development

P.O. Box PS-12

Pohnpei  FM 96941

+691 320 5133 320 2646, 320 2620

Fax: +691 320 5854

E-Mail: fsmrd@fsmrd.fm

Web: http://www.fsmgov.org/ngovt.html

Hon. Mr. Peter M. Christian

Monaco

 111.

Tel.: 

MC 98000 Ville de Monaco  Monaco

Secrétaire des Relations Extérieures

Direction des Affaires Internationales

Département des Relations Extérieures et de la Coopération

Place de la Visitation - BP 522

+377 98 98 44 70

Fax: +377 98 98 19 57

E-Mail: cevanklaveren@gouv.mc

Madame Céline van Klaveren-Impagliazzo

Mongolia

 112.

Tel.: 

Ulaanbaatar 91117900 Mongolia

Director

Biosafety Research Institute (BRI)

+976 9904 9896 +976 9111 7900

E-Mail: bayarkhuu@biosafety.mn    bayarhuu2002@gmail.com    

meas@mecc.gov.mn

Dr.(Mrs). Sandagdorj Bayarkhuu

Montenegro

 113.

Tel.: 

81000 Podgorica  Montenegro

Teaching Assistant

University of Montenegro, Biotechnical Faculty

Center for Crop and Vegetable Production

Mihaila Lalića 15 street

+382 69 895 805

E-Mail: ana.velimirovic@hotmail.com

Web: http://www.ubh.gov.me/uprava

Ms. Ana Velimirovic

Morocco

 114.

Tel.: 

10000 Rabat  Morocco

Cheffe du Service de la Prévention des Risques Biotechnologiques

Département du Developpement Durable / Division de la Diversité 

Biologique / Service de la Prévention des Risques Biotechnologiques

Ministère de la Transition Enérgétique et du Développement Durable 

(MTEDD)

9, Avenue Aarar, Hay Riad

+212 6 66943353

E-Mail: s_eljai@yahoo.fr    eljai@environnement.gov.ma

Mme Saïda El Jaï

Mozambique

 115.

Tel.: 

Maputo  Mozambique

Research Officer

Agriculture Research Institute of Mozambique (IIAM)

Ministry of Agriculture

AV/FPLM 2698

CP 3658

+258 21 461876

Fax: +258 21 460 074

E-Mail: pmunisse@yahoo.com    pmunisse@gmail.com

Dr. Paulino Munisse

Namibia

 116.

Tel.: 

Windhoek, Khomas Region 0000 Namibia

Manager Biotechnology

National Commission on Research Science and Technology

Cnr Louis Raymond & Grant Wester Street, Olympia

+264 61 431 7008

Fax: +264 61 235 758

E-Mail: pmungeyi@ncrst.na

Mr. Paulus Mungeyi

Nauru

 117.

Tel.: 

Yaren District  Nauru

Secretary

Department of Environmental Management and Agriculture

Government Building

+674 557 3133 ext 293

E-Mail: secretarycienauru@gmail.com

Mrs. Berilyn Jeremiah

Nepal

 118.

Kathmandu  Nepal

Joint Secretary (Tech.)

Ministry of Forests and Environment

Singha Durbar

E-Mail: dipakjnawali777@gmail.com

Mr. Dipak Jnawali
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Netherlands (Kingdom of the)

 119.

Tel.: 

3720 BA Bilthoven  Netherlands (Kingdom of the)

Senior risk assessor

GMO Office

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment

PO Box 1

+31 302 74 41 79

Fax: +31 302 74 44 01

E-Mail: marco.gielkens@rivm.nl

Dr. Marco Gielkens

New Zealand

 120.

Tel.: 

Wellington 6011 New Zealand

Principal Scientist, New Organisms

Hazardous Substances and New Organisms

Environmental Protection Authority

Level 10, 215 Lambton Quay

+64 4 474 5470

Fax: +64 4 474 0433

E-Mail: tim.strabala@epa.govt.nz

Mr. Tim Strabala

Nicaragua

 121.

Apartado Postal No 5123 Managua  Nicaragua

Director de Vida Silvestre

Dirección de Vida Silvestre

Ministerio del Ambiente y los Recursos Naturales (MARENA)

Km. 12 1/2, Carretera Norte, Frente a Corporación de Zonas Francas

E-Mail: rcastellon@marena.gob.ni

Sr. René Salvador Castellón

Niger

 122.

Tel.: 

Niamey  Niger

Ingénieur des Eaux et Forêts

Direction Générale des Eaux et Forêts

Ministère de l'Environnement et de la Lutte contre la Désertification

B.P. 578

+227 86 01 78 98

E-Mail: malhassane@gmail.com

Dr. Mahamadou Alhassane

Nigeria

 123.

Tel.: 

900103 Abuja  Nigeria

Biosafety Regulator

Policy, Research and Statistics

National Biosafety Management Agency (NBMA)

National Park Services Headquarters

Umaru Musa Ya'aradua Way, Airport Road

+2348066386144

E-Mail: abeltanko38@yahoo.com

Mr. Abel Aminu Tanko

Niue

 124.

Tel.: 

Alofi  Niue

Director

Department of Environment

Ministry of Natural Resources

PO Box 80

+683 4021

Fax: +683 4010

E-Mail: Sauni.Tongatule@mail.gov.nu

Mr. Sauni Tongatule

North Macedonia

 125.

Tel.: 

Skopje 1000 North Macedonia

Advisor for GMO

Division on Biodiversity and Genetically Modified Organisms

Ministry of Environment and Physical Planning (MOEPP)

Plostad Presveta Bogorodica No.3, 2 floor

+389 2 3215 503

Fax: +389 2 3220 165

E-Mail: m.caloska@moepp.gov.mk    marija.caloska@yahoo.com

Web: http://www.moepp.gov.mk/

Ms. Marija Dirlevska-Chaloska

Norway

 126.

Tel.: 

N-7485 Trondheim  Norway

Senior Advisor

Water Resources and Knowledge Department (VAL), Section for Invasive 

Species and International Trade (VFR), GMO unit

Norwegian Environment Agency (NEA)

P.O. Box 5672 Torgarden

+47 90 23 90 27

E-Mail: Kine.Rautio.overland@miljodir.no

Ms. Kine Rautio Øverland
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Oman

 127.

Tel.: 

Muscat P.C.100 Oman

Director (Technical Focal Point)

Biodiversity Department

Environment Authority

P.O. Box 323

+968 24404750

Fax: +968 24404581

E-Mail: saleh.alsaadi@ea.gov.om

Mr. Saleh Naghmush Al-Saadi

Pakistan

 128.

Tel.: 

Islamabad  Pakistan

Director Biodiversity Program

Biodiversity Directorate

Ministry of Climate Change

5th Floor, LC&RD Complex, G-5/2

+92 51 9245601

Fax: +92 51 9204126

E-Mail: naeemashrafraja@yahoo.com

Mr. Naeem Ashraf Raja

Palau

 129.

Tel.: 

Koror 96940 Palau

NBSAP Coordinator

Bureau of Environment / Division of Protected Areas and Species

Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries, and the Environment (MAFE)

P.O. Box 100

+680 622 3125

E-Mail: alomarosima02@gmail.com

Mr. Alomar Temengil Osima

Panama

 130.

Tel.: 

Panamá 0819-03520 Panama

Biologo

Departamento de Biodiversidad

Ministerio de Ambiente

Calle Diego Domínguez, Edif. 804 Albrook, Ancón

+507 500 0855

E-Mail: itejada@miambiente.gob.pa    efuentes@senacyt.gob.pa

Web: https://miambiente.gob.pa/

Sr. Israel Enrique Tejada

Papua New Guinea

 131.

Tel.: 

Port Moresby  Papua New Guinea

Managing Director

Conservation and Environment Protection Authority (CEPA)

P.O. Box 6601

Boroko, National Capital District

+675 3014581

E-Mail: judetinoktukuliya206@gmail.com    officeofmd@cepa.gov.pg

Mr. Jude Tukuliya

Paraguay

 132.

Asunción  Paraguay

Directora

Dirección de Políticas Agrarias

Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganadería

E-Mail: maria.lopez@mag.gov.py    maria.lopezk@mag.gov.py

Ing. Agr. María del Carmen López

Peru

 133.

Tel.: 

Lima  Peru

Director

Dirección de Recursos Genéticos y Bioseguridad

Ministerio del Ambiente

Av. Antonio Miroquesada 425, Of. 1102-1103

Magdalena del Mar

+51 1 6116000 ext 1735

E-Mail: dcastro@minam.gob.pe

Sr. David Eduardo Castro Garro

Philippines

 134.

1631 Metro Manila  Philippines

Assistant Scientist

Department of Science and Technology (DOST)

DOST Building, Gen. Santos Avenue Bicutan

Taguig City

E-Mail: lorelieu5@gmail.com

Web: http://www.dost.gov.ph

Ms. Maria Lorelie U. Agbagala

Poland

 135.

Tel.: 

00-922 Warsaw  Poland

Specialist

Department of Forestry, Nature Conservation and Landscape Protection

Ministry of Environment

Wawelska 52/54

+48 22 579 2723

Fax: +48 22 579 2290

E-Mail: joanna.rybak@mos.gov.pl

Ms. Joanna Rybak
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Portugal

 136.

Tel.: 

Amadora 2611-865 Portugal

Technical Officer

Environmental Risk Assessment and Emergencies Unit

Portuguese Environment Agency

Rua da Murgueira, 9/9a, Ap. 7585

+351 214721410

Fax: +351 214719076

E-Mail: luis.gramacho@apambiente.pt

Web: http://www.apambiente.pt

Mr. Luis Gramacho

Qatar

 137.

Tel.: 

Doha  Qatar

Third Biological Researcher

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change

+974 40484264

E-Mail: ssalhamad@mecc.gov.qa

Ms. Sara Salim Al-Hamad

Republic of Korea

 138.

Tel.: 

Daejeon 34141 Republic of Korea

Director

Korea Biosafety Clearing House

Korea Research Institute of Bioscience and Biotechnology (KRIBB)

125 Gwahangno, Yuseong-gu

+82 42 879 8300

Fax: +82 42 879 8309

E-Mail: kgccc@kribb.re.kr    kbch@kribb.re.kr

Mr. Gi Cheol Kim

Republic of Moldova

 139.

Tel.: 

MD2004 Chisinau  Republic of Moldova

Main Advisory Officer

Biodiversity Policies Department

Ministry of Environment

162 Bd. Stefan Cel Mare si Sfint

+373 22 204 574

Fax: +373 22 22 74 70

E-Mail: veronica.josu@mediu.gov.md

Web: http://madrm.gov.md

Mrs. Veronica Josu

Romania

 140.

Tel.: 

040129 Bucharest  Romania

Councellor

Biodiversity Directorate

Ministry of Environment, Waters and Forests

Bulevardul Libertății 12, Sector 5

+40 21 408 96 24, +40 21 408 96 05

E-Mail: adriana.ivanus@mmediu.ro

Web: https://mmediu.ro/

Ms. Adriana Ivănuș

Russian Federation

 141.

Tel.: 

Moscow 103905 Russian Federation

Ministry of Industry, Science and Technologies

Twerskaja st.11

+7 495 229 9653

Fax: +7 495 229 1674

E-Mail: nat-step@yandex.ru

Rwanda

 142.

Tel.: 

Kigali  Rwanda

Biosafety Specialist

Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Division

Rwanda Environment Management Authority (REMA)

Kicukiro District

+250 788435472

E-Mail: rutamandin@gmail.com    arutayisire@rema.gov.rw

Mr. Amandin Rutayisire

Saint Kitts and Nevis

 143.

Tel.: 

Basseterre  Saint Kitts and Nevis

Environmental Officer

Department of Environment

First Floor, Best Buy Supermarket Building

C.A. Paul Southwell Industrial Site

+1 869 467 1081

E-Mail: arienne.phillip@gov.kn

Ms. Arienne Phillip

Saint Lucia

 144.

Tel.: 

Castries  Saint Lucia

Sustainable Development and Environment Officer II

Department of Sustainable Development

Ministry of Education, Innovation, Gender Relations and Sustainable 

Development

Georgianna Court

John Compton Highway

+1 758 468 5886, +1 758 721 9133

E-Mail: jeremiah.edmund@govt.lc

Mr. Jeremiah Edmund
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Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

 145.

Tel.: 

Kingstown VC0100 Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Senior Agricultural Officer

Extension and Advisory Services Division

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, Fisheries, Rural Transformation, Industry 

and Labour

Richmond Hill

+1 784 458 5326

E-Mail: mlrids14@gmail.com    office.agriculture@mail.gov.vc    

extensionservices1@yahoo.com    mlrids@yahoo.com

Mr. Marcus Leontus Richards

Samoa

 146.

Tel.: 

Apia  Samoa

Chief Executive Officer

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

P.O. Box L1859

+685 21171

Fax: +685 21504

E-Mail: noumea@mfat.gov.ws    frances.reupena@mnre.gov.ws

Ms. Peseta Noumea Simi

San Marino

 147.

Tel.: 

Borgo Maggiore 47893 San Marino

Head

San Marino Naturalistic Center

Via Valdes De Carli, 21

+378 0549 883462, +378 0549 883460

Fax: +378 0549 883464

E-Mail: sandro.casali@pa.sm

Web: http://www.interni.segreteria.sm/index.php?id=218

Mr. Sandro Casali

Sao Tome and Principe

 148.

Tel.: 

Sao Tome  Sao Tome and Principe

Directorate for Environment and Climate Action

Ministry of Environment, Youth and Sustainable Tourism

+239 9986058

E-Mail: kedsondosanjos@gmail.com

Mr. Kedson Costa dos Anjos

Saudi Arabia

 149.

Tel.: 

11442 Riyadh  Saudi Arabia

Chairman, National Committee on Biosafety; Director, Center of Excellence 

for Wildlife Research

King Abdulaziz City for Science and Technology

P.O. Box 6086

+966 14 81 36 04

Fax: +966 14 81 38 11

E-Mail: yhafedh@kacst.edu.sa

Mr. Yousef S. Al-Hafedh

Senegal

 150.

Tel.: 

BP 64 593 Dakar  Senegal

Conservateur des Parcs Nationaux

Autorité Nationale de Biosécurité (ANB)

Immeuble Mariama Sacré-Cœur 3 VDN

+221 77 556 37 12

E-Mail: kanelamine1969@gmail.com    

lamine.kane@environnement.gouv.sn

Mr. Lamine Kane

Serbia

 151.

Tel.: 

11070 Belgrade  Serbia

Senior Adviser for Biosafety

Plant Protection Directorate/Group for Plant Variety Protection and Biosafety

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management (MAFWM)

Omladinskih brigada St. No.1

+381 11 311 75 91

Fax: +381 11 311 77 29

E-Mail: vanja.kojic@minpolj.gov.rs

Web: http://www.uzb.minpolj.gov.rs

Ms. Vanja Kojić

Seychelles

 152.

Tel.: 

Victoria, Mahé  Seychelles

Senior Project Coordinator, Biodiversity Finance Unit

Biodiversity Conservation and Management Division / Department of 

Environment and Natural Resources

Ministry of Environment, Climate, Energy and Natural Resources  

(MECENR)

Botanical Gardens

P.O. Box 445

+248 4670502 Ext 585

E-Mail: i.gamatis@env.gov.sc    executive.director@env.gov.sc

Ms. Indira Gamatis

Sierra Leone

 153.

Tel.: 

Freetown  Sierra Leone

Manager

Natural Resources Governance

Environment Protection Agency (EPA-SL)

2c Syke Street

Western Area Urban

+232 76 242 300

E-Mail: meldeyegbe@gmail.com    melissa.ndure@epa.gov.sl

Web: https://epa.gov.sl/

Mrs. Melissa Ekua Ndure
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Singapore

 154.

Tel.: 

Singapore 718827 Singapore

Deputy Director

Centre for Animal and Veterinary Sciences Branch, Professional and 

Scientific Services Division, Animal and Veterinary Service Cluster

National Parks Board

6 Perahu Road

+65 6316 5182

E-Mail: brian_tan@nparks.gov.sg

Web: www.nparks.gov.sg

Dr. Brian Tan Zi Yan

Slovakia

 155.

Tel.: 

812 35 Bratislava  Slovakia

State Advisor

Department of Environmental Risk and Biosafety

Ministry of Environment of the Slovak Republic

Námestie Ľ. Štúra 1

+421 2 5956 4330, +421 2 944 420 870

E-Mail: martin.pavlovic@enviro.gov.sk

Web: https://www.minzp.sk/

Mr. Martin Pavlovič

Slovenia

 156.

Tel.: 

SI-1000 Ljubljana  Slovenia

Undersecretary

Department for Biotechnology

Ministry of the Environment, Climate and Energy

Langusova ulica 4

+386 1 478 7440

E-Mail: ruth.rupreht@gov.si

Dr. Ruth Rupreht

Solomon Islands

 157.

Tel.: 

Honiara Guadalcanal Solomon Islands

Director

Environment and Conservation Division

Ministry of Environment, Climate Change, Disaster Management and 

Meteorology (MECDM)

P.O. Box 21

+677 26036, +677 23031

Fax: +677 28054

E-Mail: jhurutarau@mecdm.gov.sb    jhurutarau@gmail.com

Mr. Joseph Hurutarau

Somalia

 158.

Tel.: 

Mogadishu  Somalia

Director of Biodiversity, Wildlife and Forest

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change

Abdiaziz District

+252 61 5242817

E-Mail: artan@moecc.gov.so

Mr. Abdirashid Artan

South Africa

 159.

Tel.: 

Pretoria Gauteng 0001 South Africa

Registrar GMO Act, 1997

Genetic Resources

Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries (DAFF)

Harvest House Building

Privater Bag X973

+27 12 319 6382

Fax: +27 12 319 6298

E-Mail: NompumeleloM@daff.gov.za

Web: http://www.daff.gov.za

Ms. Nompumelelo Mkhonza

Spain

 160.

Tel.: 

28071 Madrid  Spain

Subdirector General Medios de Producción Agrícolas y OEVV

Dirección General de Producciones y Mercados Agrarios

Ministerio de Agricultura, Pesca y Alimentación (MAPA)

Plaza San Juan de la Cruz s/n

+34 91 347 69 31

E-Mail: protocolo.cartagena@mapa.es

Sr. José Antonio Sobrino Maté

Sri Lanka

 161.

Tel.: 

Colombo  Sri Lanka

Director

Biodiversity Division

Ministry of Environment

"Sobadam Piyasa", No. 416/C/1, Robert Gunawardena Mawatha

Battaramulla

+94 11 2034202

Fax: +94 11 2879972

E-Mail: achala.attanayake@gmail.com    dirbds@env.gov.lk    

biodiversitysl@gmail.com

Dr. A.M.A.S. Attanayake
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State of Palestine

 162.

Tel.: 

Ramallah  State of Palestine

Director

Protected Areas and Biodiversity Department

Environment Quality Authority (EQA)

Al Bireh - Al Mub'adeen Street

+970 599674802

E-Mail: imadbaba@gmail.com

Mr. Imadeddin Moh'd Ahmed Albaba

Sudan

 163.

Tel.: 

00249 Khartoum khartoum North Sudan

Agriculture Engineer, Director of Technical BioSafety Department

Technical Department

National Biosafety Council

+249 126 709 090

E-Mail: nazblanka@gmail.com

Ms. Nazik Salhadeen Ahmed

Suriname

 164.

Paramaribo  Suriname

Deputy Director

Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA)

National Environmental Authority

Zinniastreet 33-35

E-Mail: i.samoender@nmasuriname.org    pritjegp@gmail.com

Mr. Iwan Samoender

Sweden

 165.

Tel.: 

Stockholm  Sweden

Swedish Environmental Protection Agency

SE 106 48

+46 76 115 19 71

E-Mail: Ninni.Lundblad@naturvardsverket.se

Ms. Ninni Lundblad

Switzerland

 166.

Tel.: 

CH-3003 Bern  Switzerland

Co-head of Section

Section of Genetic Engineering & Invasive Alien Species

Federal Office for the Environment (FOEN)

+41 58 469 64 15

E-Mail: christoph.luethi@bafu.admin.ch

Mr. Christoph Lüthi

Syrian Arab Republic

 167.

Tel.: 

Damascus  Syrian Arab Republic

Director

Directorate of Biodiversity, Lands and Natural Reserves

Ministry of Local Administration and Environment

P.O. Box 3773

+963 11 231 8682

Fax: +963 11 231 2120

E-Mail: blalhayek75@gmail.com    bilal.alhayek@hotmail.com

Mr. Belal Alhayek

Tajikistan

 168.

734003 Dushanbe  Tajikistan

Committee of Environmental Protection (CEP)

5/1 Shamsi Str.

E-Mail: tohirzoda@gmail.com

Mr. Sino Tohirzoda

Thailand

 169.

Tel.: 

Bangkok 10400 Thailand

Environmentalist, Professional Level

Biological Diversity Management Division

Office of Natural Resources and Environmental Policy and Planning

TIPCO TOWER 2 118/1 Rama 6 Road, Phaya Thai

+662 265 6562

E-Mail: d_senthong@hotmail.com    dalad@onep.go.th    

sasithon.taii@gmail.com    sasithon.s@onep.go.th

Ms. Dalad Senthong

Togo

 170.

Tel.: 

BP 355 Lomé  Togo

Ingénieur spécialiste en gestion de l'information spatiale et 

environnementale

Direction des ressources forestières

Ministère de l'Environnement, du Développement Durable et de la 

Protection de la Nature

52 rue de la Kozah

+22 21 86 43, 90 26 50 46

E-Mail: juabbi@yahoo.fr    direfaune@yahoo.fr

M. Mamalnassoh Abiguime
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Tonga

 171.

Tel.: 

Nuku'alofa  Tonga

Environmental Information Officer

Biodiversity Division

Ministry of Meteorology, Energy, Information, Disaster Management, 

Environment, Climate Change and Communications (MEIDECC)

P.O. Box 5

Vuna Road

+676 7716771, 8816771

E-Mail: siosiua.latu@gmail.com

Mr. Siosiua Latu

Trinidad and Tobago

 172.

Tel.: 

Arima  Trinidad and Tobago

Biochemist II

Research Division

Ministry of Agriculture, Land and Fisheries (MALF)

Central Experiment Station, Caroni North Bank Road

via Arima Post Office

+1 868 646 4335 7

E-Mail: faligour@gov.tt    aaliya1000@gmail.com    FAligour@fp.gov.tt

Ms. Farah Aligour

Tunisia

 173.

Tel.: 

1080 Tunis  Tunisia

Directeur de l'Ecologie et des Milieux Naturels

Direction Générale de l'Environnement et de la Qualité de la Vie

Ministère de l'Environnement

Immeuble CAPRA, Centre Urbain Nord

Avenue Mohamed Béji Caïd Essebsi

+216 71136300 ext 143

Fax: +216 71136330

E-Mail: Hatem_medd@yahoo.fr    Hatem.BenBelgacem@mineat.gov.tn

M. Hatem Ben Belgacem

Türkiye

 174.

Tel.: 

06800 Ankara  Türkiye

Head of Department

Department of Animal Health, Food and Feed Research / General 

Directorate of Agricultural Research and Policies

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry (TAGEM)

Universiteler Mah. Dumlupınar Bulvarı, Eskişehir Yolu 10. Km

+90 0 312 307 60 48

Fax: +90 0 312 307 61 90

E-Mail: erkan.tacbas@tarimorman.gov.tr

Dr. Erkan Taҫbaș

Turkmenistan

 175.

Tel.: 

Ashgabat 744000 Turkmenistan

Main Specialist of the Laboratory of Biodiversity

National Institute of Deserts, Flora and Fauna

Ministry of Agriculture and Environment Protection of Turkmenistan

15, 2nd building Bitarap Turkmenistan Str.

+993 12 94 08 78

E-Mail: ejebaykokanova18@mail.ru

Ms. Ejebay Kokanova

Uganda

 176.

Tel.: 

Kampala  Uganda

Principal Forest Officer

Forest Sector Support Department

Ministry of Water and Environment

P.O. Box 20026

+256 414 596583

E-Mail: issa.katwesige@mwe.go.ug    issakatwesige@gmail.com

Mr. Issa Katwesige

Ukraine

 177.

Tel.: 

Kyiv 01008 Ukraine

Head of Division of Biosafety and Protection, Reproduction of Flora

and Fauna

Department of Protected Areas and Biodiversity

Ministry of Economy, Environment and Agriculture

M. Hrushevskoho str., 12/2

+38 044 206 31 34

E-Mail: y.rasyk@me.gov.ua    semianivska@me.gov.ua

Web: https://me.gov.ua/

Mr. Yurii Rasiuk

United Arab Emirates

 178.

Dubai  United Arab Emirates

Ministry of Climate Change and Environment

P.O. Box 1509

E-Mail: nanoobi@moccae.gov.ae

Ms. Nahla Adel Noobi

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

 179.

Tel.: 

London SW1P 4DF United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

Genetic Technologies International Lead

Agri Growth, Tech and Trade

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra)

Seacole Building, 2 Marsham Street

+44 7436681683

E-Mail: Richard.LloydMills@defra.gov.uk

Web: https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-

environment-food-rural-affair

Dr. (Mr.) Richard Iwan Lloyd Mills
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United Republic of Tanzania

 180.

Tel.: 

Dar es Salaam 11406 United Republic of Tanzania

Principal Environmental Officer

Environment

Vice President's Office

6 Albert Luthuri Street

P.O. Box 5380

+255 22 2113857

Fax: +255 22 2113856

E-Mail: tbwana2000@yahoo.com

Mr. Thomas Nestory Bwana

United States of America

 181.

Tel.: 

Washington, DC 20520 United States of America

Foreign Affairs Officer

Office of Conservation and Water (ECW), Bureau of Oceans and 

International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (OES)

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street NW

+1 202 647 0658

E-Mail: ShinenJL@state.gov

Ms. Jennifer Shinen

Uruguay

 182.

Tel.: 

Montevideo  Uruguay

Gerente / Área Sistema Nacional de Áreas Protegidas

Dirección Nacional de Biodiversidad y Servicios Ecosistémicos

Ministerio de Ambiente

Juncal 1385

+598 2917 3380 ext 6520

E-Mail: ana.mello@ambiente.gub.uy

Lic. Ana Laura Mello

Uzbekistan

 183.

Tel.: 

Tashkent 100043 Uzbekistan

Advisor to the President of the Republic of Uzbekistan on Environmental 

Issues

Chairman of the National Committee on Ecology and Climate Change

Ministry of Ecology, Environmental Protection and Climate Change

7A, Bunyodkor Ave.

+998 71 207 07 70 ext 1001

E-Mail: international.uznature@gmail.com

H.E. Mr. Aziz Abdukhakimov

Vanuatu

 184.

Tel.: 

Port Vila  Vanuatu

Biosafety and Invasive Species Officer

Department of Environmental Protection and Conservation

Ministry of Climate Change, Adaptation, Meteorology, Geo-Hazards, 

Environment and Energy and NDMO

PMB 9054

+678 33430

E-Mail: mbethel@vanuatu.gov.vu

Ms. Mimosa Bethel

Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)

 185.

Caracas  Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)

Directora General de Diversidad Biológica (Technical Focal Point)

Ministerio del Poder Popular para el Ecosocialismo (MINEC)

Centro Simón Bolívar, Torre Sur

Piso 9

E-Mail: d.biologica.minec@gmail.com    oiai.minec@gmail.com

Sra. Luz Gardenia Tirado Sánchez

Viet Nam

 186.

Ha Noi  Viet Nam

Division on Species, Genetic Resources and Biosafety

Nature and Biodiversity Conservation Agency

No. 10 Ton That Thuyet Rd, Cau Giay ward

E-Mail: takieuanh@gmail.com    tkanh@mae.gov.vn

Ms. Anh Kieu thi Ta

Yemen

 187.

Aden  Yemen

Environmental Protection Agency

E-Mail: saraturkey765@gmail.com    info@epa-ye.org    mwe@mwe-

ye.org

Ms. Sara Ali Abdulrahim Mohammed Turki

Zambia

 188.

Tel.: 

10101 Lusaka  Zambia

Senior Biosafety Officer- Standards and Technical Liaison

Standards and Technical Department

National Biosafety Authority

Mount Makulu Road, P.O Box 51119

+260 211278316

E-Mail: csimuntalaw@gmail.com

Web: https://www.nbazambia.org.zm/

Mr. Christopher Simuntala

2026-06-05 21 / 22



Convention on Biological Diversity BCH National Focal Points

Zimbabwe

 189.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box CY379 Harare  Zimbabwe

Chief Executive Officer and Registrar

National Biotechnology Authority (NBA)

21 Princess Drive

Newlands

+263 242782856

E-Mail: dsavadye@nba.ac.zw

Dr. Deckster Tonny Savadye
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